Please read this and I'll need a signature, this is the new POST procedure.

Chief Matthew L. Mincone
West Tisbury Police Department
454 State Road

West Tisbury, MA 02575

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Post Commission (PST)" <PostCommission@mass.gov>
Date: February 17, 2023 at 5:40:52 PM EST

To: "Post Commission (PST)" <postcommission@state.ma.us>
Subject: Attestation Form for Chiefs

Chief,

The POST Commission is preparing for the 2023 recertification process of chiefs
with last names starting with I-P. To complete this process, we are required to
have an Attestation Form for Chiefs that is signed and completed by your
Appointing Authority. (This is not the same Attestation Form that you will be
asked to sign on behalf of your officers.)

We would appreciate having this completed prior to starting the recertification
process. Please have your Appointing Authority complete and sign the attached
form. When completed, please email the form to me

at steven.smith2@mass.gov.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
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